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The Utica Church Parsonage is an important part of the St. Pauls
Lutheran Church complex and of Utica.

The Evangelical Lutheran and German Reformed congregations have
had a church in the vicinity since late in the eighteenth century.

In 1869 the trustees of St. Pauls Church, Samuel Clem, A. T.
Zimmerman, G. W. Miller, and J. H. Himes, purchased additional
land from Michael and Catherine Roberts.

It was not until 1889 that the new (present) church was construc-
ted. It is presumed that the existing parsonage house was built
around this period also.

The house is an excellent example of vernacular housing of this
period in this area of Frederick County and fortunately has
retained the decorative milled trim on the porch and eaves.

The roof is attached by an original plain boxed cornice with very
decorative gingerbread vergeboard and eaves trim with dropped carved
pendants on the main block of the house. This remaining trim
decoration makes this simple frame house more distinctive than
others in the area.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Utica Church Parsonage is a two and one-half story flank gable roofed
frame residence covered with German siding which faces west from the
east side of 01d Frederick Road in Utica.

The principal facade is four bays wide on the first level and three
bays wide on the second level. The main entrances are located in the
second and third bay on the first lTevel. Each is a half paned and half
paneled door covered by a frame and glass storm door. Occupying the
remaining two bays on the first level are 1/1 double hung windows with
Touvered shutters. Extending across the entire front of the building
on the first level is a decorative one story porch supported by four
boxed columns with dentiled frieze, brackets and scrolls. A porch
swing is suspended from the ceiling.

On the second Tevel each bay is occupied by a double hung 1/1 window
flanked by louvered shutters.

The residence is two bays deep with a two story original frame addition.
Extending to the south side was a two story open frame porch which has
been sympathetically enclosed in the recent past.

The entire house is constructed on a low random stone foundation except
for the addition which is set on poured concrete.

The house is covered by a standing seam tin roof with single brick
chimneys at the north and south gable ends. The roof is attached by
an original plain boxed cornice with very decorative gingerbread
vergeboard and eaves trim with dropped carved pendants on the main
block of the house. This remaining trim decoration makes this simple
frame house more distinctive than others in the area.

The north and south gables are covered with asbestos siding.

The yard of the house is surrounded by a white picket house.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Utica Church Parsonage is an important part of the St. Pauls
Lutheran Church complex and of Utica.

The Evangelical Lutheran and German Reformed congregations have had a
church in the vicinity since late in the eighteenth century.

In 1869 the trustees of St. Pauls Church, Samuel Clem, A. T. Zimmerman,
G. W. Miller, and J. H. Himes, purchased additional land from Michael
and Catherine Roberts.

It was not until 1889 that the new (present) church was constructed.
It is presumed that the existing parsonage house was built around this
period also.

The house is an excellent example of vernacular housing of this period
in this area of Frederick County and fortunately has retained the
decorative milled trim on the porch and eaves.

Frederick County Land Records, Liber CM 2; Folio 647.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Cherilyn Widell, Coordinator
ORGANIZATION DATE
Office of Historic Preservation 6/11/80
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
12 E. Church St.. Winchester Hall ©94-1063
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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